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Malave, Erin

From: Marla Kastel [marla@hotshotbeverage.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, November 23, 2010 1:48 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change - Howie's Hot Shot Beverage LLC
L10000075352

Please change address to

Howie's Hot Shot Beverage LLC
1120 Holland Drive

Suite 20

Boca Raton, FL 33487

Thank you.

Marla Kastel

Dircetor of Operations

Hot Shot Beverage LLC ’

Vita Slam 1L.1L.C

Divisions of:

United Distilled Spirits Inc

Products:"TOMATO SLAMMER" The perfect Mixer
" VitaSlam" All Natural Energy Drink

Tel/Fax: 561-443-3334

wwiw hotshotbeverage.com

marladhotshotbeverage.com

www, vitaslam.com

NOTICE: This clectronic mail transmission may contain confidential, intellectual property or
trade-seeret communications that are protected by law. 11 vou are not the intended recipient, do
not read. disteibute. or reproduce this transimission. His not intended for transmission to, or
receipt by, any unauthorized persons, This e-mail (including attachments) is covered by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2310-2521. 1 vou are not the intended
reeipient. vou are hereby notitied that any retention, dissemination, distribution or copving ol
this communicatton is strictly prohibited. If vou have reecived this e-mail transmission in error.,
please delete it rom vour system without copying it, and notify the sender by reply c-mail or by
calling 561-443-3334, so that our address record can be corrected.
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